————— Original Message -----

From: Gelene E Mckee

To: Scott Stratman

Cc: George L Carney ; Betty Reynolds

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2007 2:12 PM

Subject: RE: Remote Call Forward changes for Socket--denied

Scott-

Please accept this as a response to your request submitted earlier today to reconfigure various
Remote Call Forwarded (RCF) lines that are currently forwarded to 888-720-4045. Please note
that CenturyTel is denying the request on the grounds that it is inconsistent with the RCF tariff.

Section 6.B.2 of the tariff provides that “RCF service can not be used for toll by-pass.” The RCF
lines that are the subject of your request are currently forwarded to an inter-exchange 888 service
which is appropriate given that calls to the forwarded RCF number will be answered outside of
the local calling area. Your request would instead have these RCF lines be forwarded to a
supposed local number even though the calls would continue to be answered outside of the local
calling area. This would result in a toll bypass arrangement and is not allowed under the RCF
tariff.

CenturyTel would be willing to re-evaluate this determination if you can make a showing that,
contrary to the above statement, calls to the RCF number would in fact be answered within the
local calling area. In the mean time, your request will be denied and the RCF lines will continue
to be forwarded to the 888 number (or any other appropriate inter-exchange toll service of your
choice). Of course you always also have the option of terminating the RCF service if it no longer
meets your needs.

Thank you-
Gelene

Gelene McKee

CenturyTel - Sales Associate
625 Cherry

Columbia, MO 65201
573-886-3311 - voice
573-442-0221 - fax
gelene.mckee@centurytel.com
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From: Scott Stratman [mailto:scott@socket.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2007 9:07 AM

To: Gelene E Mckee

Subject: Remote Call Forward changes for Socket

Please have the following change orders placed for existing Remote Call Forward lines. All of the
numbers are currently configured to route to 888-720-4045. | need each of those numbers
forwarded to the numbers listed in the last column. Please send order numbers and due dates
when they are received.

City

BAN RCF Number Forward to #

Concord Hill 301649633(636-932-4545 636-932-7900
Jonesburg 301649633(636-488-1700 636-488-7900
High Hill 301649633(636-585-1600 636-585-7900
LaGrange 301660510[573-655-2223 573-652-1900
Lewiston 301660510[573-497-2440 573-490-1900
Canton 301660510[573-288-3244 573-383-1900
Eminence 301818791[573-226-9950 573-306-1900
Birch Tree 301831773[573-292-8080 573-305-1900
\Winona 301835392[573-325-9960 573-307-1900
Hermann 301878756[573-486-4545 573-486-7900
Perry 301884828[573-565-3232 573-570-1900
Shelbina 301885458[573-588-2277 573-589-1900
Bland 301889964{573-646-9950 573-646-7900
Centralia 301897329[573-682-2800 573-982-1900
Monroe City 301907030[573-735-3255 573-731-1900
Palmyra 301911428[573-769-6969 573-773-1900
\Warrenton 301963399(636-456-1200 636-235-7900
Troy 301976405(636-528-2900 636-290-7900
Truxton 301986221(636-597-3636 636-597-7900
\Wright City 301992834{636-673-9600 636-673-5900
\Wentzville 301945243(636-327-8500 636-698-7900

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Scott Stratman
Socket
573-999-4376




